
From: Michal Roucek [mailto:Michal.Roucek@ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 3:31 PM 
To: 'Michael Wright'; Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Cc: Nigel Ward; 'Carol Matthews'; 'Robert Seals'; 'john.gunn@ccsa.org.au'; 
'Cherie.Canning@ags.gov.au'; 'virginia.jay@employment.gov.au'; 'aeu@aeufederal.org.au'; 

'gmclean@syd.asu.asn.au'; 'jknight@syd.asu.asn.au'; 'united@usu.org.au'; 

'will.ash@unitedvoice.org.au'; Sophie Margaret Whish; 'katrena.stephenson@lgat.tas.gov.au'; 
'adam.dansie@lgnsw.org.au'; 'KMoore@walga.asn.au'; 'office@ais.sa.edu.au'; 

'cdcruz@ais.wa.edu.au'; 'admin@childcarensw.com.au'; ACCI General Mail; 
'lmoloney@livingstones.com.au'; 'ausccs@cccinc.org.au'; 'executive@cmsolutions.org.au'; Manroop 

Soin; 'info@childcarewa.com'; 'info@childcarequeensland.com.au'; 'info@childcaresa.com.au'; 
'nick.gouliaditis@ags.gov.au'; Alex Diab; 'Simon Spence'; 'lburke@aisnsw.edu.au'; 

'admin@ist.tas.edu.au'; 'Jessica McDonald'; 'sally.embleton@ags.gov.au'; 'info@asu.org.au'; 'Lucy 

Saunders' 
Subject: RE: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order: Application for order 

for production of documents [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID162488] 

 
Dear Associate 

 

We act for G8 Education Limited. 

 

We have instructions to attempt to reach a consent position with the IEU in respect of 

this application and would ask that time is afforded to G8 to attempt to obtain that 

consent.  

 

We will keep you updated as to whether this position can be achieved.  

 

If you have any questions in relation to this correspondence, please do not hesitate to 

contact Michal Roucek on 9458 7018. 

 

Yours sincerely 

Michal Roucek 
Senior Associate 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 
140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060 
Dir: +612 9458 7018 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0407 196 970  

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 
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